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From: 
Sent: 

Bryan M. Paglia no~------~ on behalf of Bryan M. Pagliano 
Sunday, March 18, 2012 10:46 AM 

To: Justin Cooper 
Subject: Re: Help! 

Could certainly try. I am looking through the log files to see if I can find anything. 

Btw, we need to put in policies for iPhone and iPad use, like password expiration and 
complexity requirements if we are going to be using them. Might be a bit disruptive 
since you can only do globally ... 
After we get her back up on the bb of course. 

On Mar 18, 2012, at 10:35 AM, Justin Cooper wrote: 

>> 
>>> Checking a few things still. 
>>> Not sure that is the problem. 
>>> AT&T sucks. Blackberry is just as bad. 
>>>May be time to go iphone .... 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> Original Message -----
>>> From: H 
>>> Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2012 08:54 AM 
>>> To: Justin Cooper 
>>> Cc: Bryan M. Pagliano; Oscar Flores 
>>> Subject: Re: Help! 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

wrote: 
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>>> 
>>> Thanks, Justin. How does that happen.do I need to do anything? 
>>> 
>>> Sent from my iPad 
>>> 
>>> On Mar 18, 2012, at 8:52 AM, "Justin Cooper" ~--------------~ 
>>> 
>>>> Looks like your device is not showing up on att's network. 
>>>> The pin went through. 
>>>> Let me know if you get this. 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> Original Message -----
>>>> From: H 
>>>> Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2012 08:45 AM 
>>>> To: Justin Cooper; Bryan M. Pagliano 
>>>> Cc: Oscar Flores 
>>>> Subject: Help! 
>>>> 
>>>> 

wrote: 

>>>> Once again, I'm having BB trouble. I am not receiving emails although people are 
getting ones I send but I get their replies on my iPad which is why I know the BB is 
down again. 
>>>> I've taken out the battery and done what I know to do but no luck yet any ideas? 
>>>> Sent from my iPad 
>> <winmail.dat> 
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